RECEIVED

9:41 am, Nov 10, 2010

Alameda County CITY oF OAKLAND

Environmental Health \

DALZIEL BUILDING e 250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA e SUITE 5301 ¢ OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2034

Public Works Agency ‘ FAX (510) 238-7286
Environmental Services Divison ) TDD (510) 238-3254

November 8,2010

Ms. Lourdes Gonzales

Regional Water Quality Control Board —
San Francisco Bay Region

1515 Clay Street, Suite 1400

Oakland, CA 94612

Reference: ~ Waste Discharge Identification No. 2019333001
- RWQCB Order No. R2-2006-0075, NPDES Permit #CAG912002

Subject: Request for Termination of NPDES Discharge Permit for
* Groundwater Remediation at 7101 Edgewater Drive, Oakland, Californi_a

Dear Ms. Gonzales:

A groundwater extraction and treatment system was operated from May 22, 2006 through
December 23, 2009, at the City of Oakland Municipal Services Center located at 7101
Edgewater Drive, Oakland, California. The treated groundwater was discharged into
local storm drain under the above referenced Regional Water Quality Control Board
Order and the NPDES Permit. Quarterly and annual self-monitoring reports have been
uploaded to the State GeoTracker System. - ‘

The remediation system has successfully acﬁieved its design goal — complete removal of
separate phase hydrocarbons from the site. With the concurrence of the Local Oversight
Agency — Alameda County Environmental Health, the City will remove the remediation
system from the site. Therefore, the City requests the termination of the NPDES )
discharge authorization for the site, effective on November 10, 2010.

Please contact me at (510)238-6361 if you have questions or comments.

Sincerely \

-

‘Gopakumar Nair
Environmental Program Specialist

#‘t 40“:‘ ‘
ﬁ/ \* An American Public Works Association Accredited Agency
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